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PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 4, 2022 

To: Melissa Manriquez From: Sharon Bronson 
District 3, Chair Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Pima County Board of Supervisors 

Re: Agenda Item for May 17, 2022 Meeting 

A. 

Please place the following item on the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 17, 2022. 

Request for Reconsideration - District 3 

On May 3, 2022, the Board of Supervisors took the following action: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (3/15/22. 4/5/22 and 4/19/22) 
Initial Court Appearances 
Staff requests approval of a ten (10) year extension for the Intergovernmental Agreement between 
Superior Court, Justice Court, and the City of Tucson Court, to provide for joint participation and pro­
rata cost sharing for initial appearances and/or misdemeanor mrnignments. 

A substitute motion was made by Supervisor Heinz and seconded by Supervisor Grijalva to approve 
the draft agreement dated April 29, 2022, include the following language as recommended by Dean 
Brault, Public Defense Services Director, "The Court shall make an unambiguous written record any 
time when the general conditions of release set by the Court are different from the Pretrial Services 
report recommendation," and extend the agreement for 1 year. Upon roll call vote, the motion carried 
3-2, Supervisors Christy and Scott voted "Nay." 

B. If motion to reconsider is approved, proceed with reconsideration of the following: 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (3/15/22, 4/5/22 and 4/19/22) 
Initial Court Appearances 
Staff requests approval of a ten (10) year extension for the Intergovernmental Agreement between 
Superior Court, Justice Court, and the City of Tucson Court, to provide for joint participation and pro­
rata cost sharing for initial appearances and/or misdemeanor arraignments. 

Thank you. 


